

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:42 AM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); prysbym@michigan.gov; Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov)
Subject: FW: Flint consent order addition

Please take a look at the note below. Keep in mind the order is being developed by OWMRP and that section 2 only covers the findings not the compliance plan. This would help to address Bray Road as the City of Flint (COF) wouldn't need it for lime sludge. Not sure what the implications would be for emergency use. Also once the order terminates this would no longer apply, so I'm not sure how big of a deal this is. Even so, I don't think it would be appropriate. Long term we all know it would be best for the City to use a better source than the river, but I don't want it to be forced by an order.

I would like to try and discuss this today if possible.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Saturday, February 01, 2014 10:50 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: Flint consent order addition

Steve, bond counsel for the City of Flint has indicated that we need to add to Section 2.2 of the consent order (it will be a new Section in your redraft) the following language at the end of that Section: "After five years COF must undertake a public improvement project to receive water from KWA or some source other than the Flint River in order to continue to use it's water treatment plant."

Mike

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, January 22, 2015 2:58 PM
To: prysbym@michigan.gov
Subject: FW: Flint Disinfection By-Product data
Attachments: Flint 2014 DBP results.PDF

The pdf is attached.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

From: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 1:31 PM
To: larry.f.elliott@abc12.com
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Benzie, Richard (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Subject: Flint Disinfection By-Product data

Dear Mr. Elliott at ABC 12 Flint.

Attached are results and definitions for Disinfection By-Products samples collected during 2014 for the City of Flint. The Locational Running Annual Average (LRAA) is the number used for compliance with the Maximum Contaminant Levels (MCLs).

Sincerely,

Adam Rosenthal, EQA
MDEQ – Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing District – Constitution Hall 1SW
PO Box 30242
Lansing, MI 48909
517-284-6644
fax: 517-241-3571